The Senate met on the eighth of January, 1908, and elected A. F. Angus, A. Hitchcock, J. Dixon, J. Clinkskill, and Andrew MacDonald, members of the Board of Governors; and on the twenty-fifth of March of the same year the Lieuttenant-Governor-in-Council appointed Levi Thomson, James McKay, K.C., and Archibald P. McNab members of the same board.

The Board met in May and elected A. F. Angus, Esq. Chairman. On the twentieth of August, 1908, Walter C. Murray, Professor of Philosophy in Dalhousie University, Halifax, was appointed President.

The Senate at the meeting held on the twentieth of January, 1909, decided to establish a College of Arts and Science and a College of Agriculture in the University.

On the fifth of April 1909, the Governors selected a site for the University in the City of Saskatoon. The following September the College of Arts and Science opened classes in temporary quarters in the Drinkle Building. Seventy students were enrolled. The next spring building operations began, the corner stone of the College building being laid by Sir Wilfrid Laurier on the twenty-ninth of July, 1910. Classes in Arts were held in the old Victoria School building and in the Collegiate Institut until 1912. Classes in Agriculture were deferred until the completion of the buildings, but short courses were held at several points in 1912.

The following have held office in the University:-

Visitor

Hon. A. E. Forget, 1907-1910. Hon. G. W. Brown, 1910-

Chancellor

Hon. E. L. Wetmore, 1907-

President

Walter C. Murray, LL.D., 1908-

Senate

Members ex officio

Hon. J. A. Calder, 1907-Hon. E. L. Wet 2, 1907-